
From: Tcharssov, Andrei
To: Hwang, Jin
Subject: RE: WSAs for 1. Hollywood Cnt and 2. Kaiser
Date: Thursday, December 6, 2018 9:13:41 AM

OK. Thanks.

Andrei Tcharssov

LADWP Water Resources Development

111 N. Hope Street, Room 308

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(213) 367-2155

_____________________________________________
From: Hwang, Jin
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 8:59 AM
To: Tcharssov, Andrei
Subject: RE: WSAs for 1. Hollywood Cnt and 2. Kaiser

Andrei,

Delon hasn’t accepted this meeting, and his calendar shows he is busy from 9 to 11:30.  We’ll
try at 10:30, but if he’s busy we can try again later today or next Monday.  Thanks.

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Hwang, Jin
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 7:17 AM
To: Hwang, Jin; Kwan, Delon; Tcharssov, Andrei
Subject: WSAs for 1. Hollywood Cnt and 2. Kaiser
When: Thursday, December 06, 2018 10:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Delon's Office

Andrei and I will brief you for the two WSAs for the 12/11/18 board meeting.
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